S. E. MALOUF CONSULTING GEOLOGISTS LIMITED 673597

SVUITE 310 - 55 YONGE STREET

TORONTO 1, ONTARIO \/A Yo
{4161 363-1593 Y nel
March 10, 1972, qa1/9

Mr. W. R. Bacon

Bacon & Crowhurst Ltd.
1720~1055 West Hastings Street
Vancouver 1, B.E.

Dear Sir,

Thank you for yours of March 7 and a sincere
apology re thinking that J. J. Crowhurst was the chap
with telephonitist., I scribbled my note off to you in
haste and didn't realise that J. J. Crowhurst is your
partner., I remember meeting him with Karl Springer.

I don't know how we can run down the chap
that is representing himself as me. He is sick and I
believe dangerous.

You will be amused that I received another
report on the property by C. M. Campbell with another
bill for services. I'm enclosing a copy of Mr. Campbell's
letter hoping that you Vancouverites will not think I'm
the one that is mental, If you can do anything to stop
this guy, whoever he is, I'd appreciate it very much.

Thank you for your brochure and kindly extend
my apologies to Mr. Jack Crowhuregt.

n/Malouf,
Consulting Geologigt

P.S. I compared notes with Brodie Hicks at the Pros-
pector's Convention and got filled in on his side
of the story. Brodie got fired by our mythical
Stan Malouf before he hired you, He has however
also hired C. M, Campbell. I suspect he must be
someone who knows me and knows the Afton property.

cc: Brodie Hicks
C. M, Campbell, Jr.

Encl.



S. E. MALOUF CONSULTING GEOLOGISTS LIMITED
SUITE 310 - 55 YONGE STREET
TORONTO I, ONTARIO
1418) 363-1593

Margh 10, 1972,

Mr. C. M. Campbell, Jr.
#205, 235 Keith
West Vancouver, B,C.

Dear Mr. Campbell,

As you will notice from the enclosed data
you are the victim of someone that is misrepresenting
me and is probably mental. Any help you can give us
in running down the individual responsible will be
greatly appreciated.

Enclosing my reply to Bacon & Crowhurst
re the same problem and subsequent correspondence.
My sincere regrets at your inconvenience.

'Sincerely,

Y . Malouf ’
Consulting Geologist

SEM/dm
Encl.

ce: W. R. Bacon v
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C. M. CAMPBELL, JR.
MINING ENGINEER

March 7, 1972,

Dr. S. E. Malouf,

Consulting Geologist,
310 - 55 Yonge Street,
Toronto 105, Ontario.

RE: * AFTON MINES LTD.
Dear Dr. Malouf:

Following your telephone call early Sunday morning, February 20th,
|l called Mr. Chester Millar, the company president, and arranged
to visit the property on Wednesday, February 23rd.

When | reached the property, he refused to allow me to see the core,
although this had been agreed upon earlier. However, he did agree
to let me see his records in Vancouver and it was understood that

we would meet on the following Monday. Unfortunately, he has con-
tinuously avolded a meeting with me and accordingly, | am not able
to produce a report for you. Mr. Millar seemed very concerned that
somehow or other providing me with information for a client might
result in '"short sales'" on the market.

I am attaching two location maps. The geological map shows the
mineralized area to be within the intrusive rocks immediately
south and east of the volcanics.

The drilling program includes percussion holes at 100 foot centres
to 300 feet of depth and diamond drill holes at 400 foot centres to
800 feet of depth. The diamond drill is following the percussion
drill. The program is limited so far with D.D. Holes over a hori-
zontal east west distance of 1,200 feet and a north south distance
of 800 feet. The work is east west and south of the lake shown

in Lot No. 1595,

Based on conversation with Millar and others, | believe the rock
to be an altered brecciated micro diofiite and the mineralization
.native copper and chalcopyrite. | also understand the mineraliza-
tion is not consistent.

| am sorry | have not been able to obtain more complete and useful
information. Dr. W. R. Bacon who perhaps you know, is familiar
with the situation and | suggast that he is the one person who
might be helpful to you.

I am enc}psing my account covering my trip to Kamloops.

Yé?rs t;yféa/il/zi;(’ . ,

C. M. Campbell, #205, 235 Keith,
West Vancouver - 926 1104 p
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March 7th, 1972,

Dr. S.E, Malouf,
Consulting Geologist,
Ste. 310 - 55 Yonge St.,
Toronto, 105, Ontario.

Dear Dr, Malouf:

Thank you for returning my report on Afton Mines and writing
a note in explanation of your side of the situation,

1 would consider the matter rather amusing, were it not for
the implication that my partmer, Mr. Crowhurst, a highly respected, mature,
stable, mining consultant, was somehow involved in a hoax. The fact is that
he was called at 3:30 a.m., February 20th by someone purporting to be you,

On Monday morning, after consulting with me, Mr. Crowhurst phoned your office
in an attempt to confirm the earlier phone call. He was advised by your
secretary that you were in Arizona and your office gave us an Arizona phone
number, Mr, Crowhurst tried the Arizona number and received no answer, We
mulled the situation over for a day, considered the possibility of a hoax,
and then decided that we would go ahead in spite of the unusual circumstances,

I am enclosing our brochure and would be very pleased if you
would check on Mr, Crowhurst with Jim Redpath of Dome Mines, Fred Hall of
Canada Tungsten, Joe Rankin and Trevor Horsley. Otherwise you may retain
some suspicion of our consulting firm. Should you wish to check on me, the
same names could pass on my integrity as would George Langford, Murray Watts,
Duncan Derry and a host of other professional men whom I know well from my
days in Eastern Canada some 25 years ago.

In closing, I might add that you have my sympathy in the present
situation and I can only hope that you are able to terminate it satisfactorily
in the near future. At least I can be amused by the fact that 1 went through
the exercise of preparing very carefully a report which I am sure I will find
handy in the future.

Yours very sincerely,

BACON & CROWHURST LTID,

WRB/ic W.R, Bacon

P,S, Jack Crowhurst, who has been away almost continuously
since this matter arose, did mention that he had met you
with Karl Springer in Toronto once. Jack was Vice Fresident
of Karl®s Highland Bell and Canada Tungsten operations during
the 60's,
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February 28th, 1972,

Dr, S,E. Malouf,
Consulting Geologist,
Suite 310 - 55 Yonge S5t.,
Teorente, 105, Ontario,
To: Frofessional services re

preparation of report on

"The Property of Afton Mines

Limited, Iron Mask Area,

Kamloops, B.C." $300.00
M sbursements
Drafting & printing services 18,00
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Phone 688-5485 1720-1055 West Hastings Street
Vancouver 1, B.C.

BACON & CROWHURST LTD.
CONSULTING ENGINEERS

I NVOICE

February 28th, 1972,

Drc «.;.4.;. M&louf,
Consulting CGeclogist,
Suite 310 - 55 Yonge St.,
Toronto, 105, Ontario,

To: FErofessional services re
preparation of report on
"The Property of Afton Mines
Limited, lron Mask Area,

Kamloops, B.C,Y $300,00

Disbursements
Drafting & printing services : 8,00
$318.00
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Phone 688-5485 1720-1055 West Hastings Street
Vancouver 1, B.C.

BACON & CROWHURST LTD.
r CONSULTING ENGINEERS

February 24th, 1972,

Dr, S,E. Malouf,
Consulting Geologist,

Y - Suite 310 - 55 Yonge St.,
Toronto, 105, Ontario,

Dear Dr, Malouf:

Mr, J.J. Crowhurst has asked me to prepare a report
for you embodying what I know and think about Afton Mines Limited,

Our first associgtion with the property was in 1970
when the firm served as consultants for Great Plains Development
Company of Canada Ltd, One of our geologists, Mr, G.D, Delane, logged
and split for assay the core from 5 Afton NU holes drilled in 1970,
Two of these holes, 70-3 and 70-4, are pertinent to any appraisal of

the Afton property,

During the period April 12 - May 13, 1971, Quintana
Minerals Corporation undertook a program of mapping, rock geochemistry
i - and percussion drilling on the Afton property., On the basis of this
program, {Quintana concluded that there was no room on the property for
a porphyry type copper/molybdenum deposit,

In the autumn of 1971, Mr, C.F. Millar, P.Eng., President
of Afton Mines Limited, initiated a percussion drilling program in the
immediate vicinity of digmond drill heole 70-4, When 18 holes had been
- completed and some of the cuttings assayed, the writer was asked by
Mr, Millar to prepare a progress report on the property, The writer
did so and recommended a further program of twenty 300' percussion
holes plus six 800' diamond drill holes at a cost of $102,396,

As of February 21, 1972 Afton has drilled 58 percussion
and 4 diamond drill holes in the current program,

Respectfully submitted,

S BACON & CROWHURST LTD,

r WRB/ic F 4




Vancouver, B,C,

BACON & CROWHURST LTD.

1720-1055 West Hastings Street
Vancouver 1, B.C.

ON THE PROFPERTY OF
AFTON MINES LIMITED
IRON MASK AREA

KAMLOOPS, B.C,

February 28th
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